
NoelN. Mason

From: NoelN. Mason
Sent: Friday, July19, 20191:46PM
To: NoelN. Mason
Subject: Cotton Harvest Quote Request
Attachments: RFQ # 120171216.doc

GoodAfternoon,  

TexasA&MAgriLife isrequesting quotesforcottonharvesting.  Pleaseseetheattachedforspecifications.  Allquotesare
thduebackbyFridayJuly26.  

Thankyou,  
Noel

NoelMason, CTPM
BuyerII
TexasA&MAgriLifePurchasing & HUB
578JohnKimbrough Blvd., Room418
CollegeStation, TX77843-2147
Tel: 979-845-4513
Fax: 979-458-1217
Email: anmason@ag.tamu.edu
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ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

NOTICETOVENDORS:  
WHERETERMSANDCONDITIONS DIFFERFROMTHEAGENCY'STERMSANDCONDITIONS, THEAGENCY'STERMSAND
CONDITIONS SHALLSUPERCEDE ANDBEENFORCEABLE ONLYTOTHEEXTENTALLOWABLE BYTHELAWSOFTHE
STATEOFTEXAS.  TERMSANDCONDITIONS INFORMATION ISLISTEDATTHEBOTTOM OFTHISPAGE.  

ANYCONTRACT RESULTING FROMTHISSOLICITATION SHALLBECONSTRUED ANDGOVERNED BYTHELAWSOFTHE
STATEOFTEXAS.  

PUBLICINFORMATION: (A) VENDOR ACKNOWLEDGES THATTHEAGENCYISOBLIGATED TOSTRICTLY COMPLYWITH
THEPUBLICINFORMATION ACT, CHAPTER 552, TEXASGOVERNMENT CODE, INRESPONDING TOANYREQUEST FOR
PUBLICINFORMATION PERTAINING TOTHISAGREEMENT, ASWELLASANYOTHERDISCLOSURE OFINFORMATION
REQUIRED BYAPPLICABLE TEXASLAW.  
B) UPONTHEAGENCY'SWRITTEN REQUEST, VENDOR WILLPROVIDE SPECIFIED PUBLIC INFORMATION EXCHANGED

ORCREATED UNDER THISAGREEMENT THATISNOTOTHERWISE EXCEPTED FROMDISCLOSURE UNDERCHAPTER
552, TEXASGOVERNMENT CODE, THEAGENCYISANON-PROPRIETARY FORMAT ACCEPTABLE TOTHEAGENCY. AS
USEDINTHISPROVISION, "PUBLICINFORMATION" HASTHEMEANING ASSIGNED INSECTION552.002, TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE, BUTONLYINCLUDES INFORMATION TOWHICHTHEAGENCYHASARIGHTOFACCESS.  
C) VENDOR ACKNOWLEDGES THATTHEAGENCYMAYBEREQUIRED TOPOSTACOPYOFTHEFULLYEXECUTED

AGREEMENT ONITSINTERNET WEBSITE INCOMPLIANCE WITHSECTION2261.253(A)(1), TEXASGOVERNMENT CODE.  

PAYMENT TERMS: NET30DAYSAFTERSERVICES ARERENDERED ORRECEIPT OFCORRECT INVOICE, WHICHEVER IS
LATER.  

VENDORS PLEASENOTE:  TEXASA&MAGRILIFE RESEARCH RESERVES THERIGHTTOACCEPTORREJECTANYORALL
QUOTES, TOWAIVEINFORMALITIES ANDTECHNICALITIES, TOACCEPTTHEOFFER CONSIDERED MOST
ADVANTAGEOUS ANDAWARDBASEDONBESTVALUECRITERIA. INDETERMINING WHATISTHEBESTVALUETOTHE
AGENCY, THEAGENCY SHALLCONSIDER:  
1) PURCHASE PRICE.  
2) THEPRODUCT'SABILITYTOMEETTHECRITERIA ASSTATEDINTHESPECIFICATIONS.  
3) THEQUALITY OFTHEVENDOR'SGOODSORSERVICES.  
4) THEEXTENTTOWHICHTHEGOODSORSERVICES MEETTHEAGENCY'SNEEDS.  
5) THEVENDOR'SPASTRELATIONSHIP WITHTHEAGENCY.  
6) THETOTALLONG-TERMCOSTTOTHEAGENCYINACQUIRING THEVENDOR'SGOODORSERVICES.  
7) THEDELIVERYTIME.  
8) THEREPUTATION/ REFERENCES OFTHEVENDORANDTHEVENDOR'SGOODSORSERVICES.  
9) ANYOTHERRELEVANT FACTORTHATAPRIVATE BUSINESS ENTITYMIGHTCONSIDER INSELECTING AVENDOR.  

PROHIBITION ONCONTRACTS WITHCOMPANIES BOYCOTTING ISRAEL:  
BYEXECUTING THISAGREEMENT, THEVENDOR CERTIFIES ITDOESNOTANDWILLNOT, DURINGTHEPERFORMANCE
OFTHISCONTRACT, BOYCOTT ISRAEL.  VENDORACKNOWLEDGES THISAGREEMENT MAYBETERMINATED IFTHIS
CERTFICATION ISINACCURATE.  

CERTIFICATION REGARDING BUSINESS WITHCERTAIN COUNTRIES ANDORGANIZATIONS:  
PURSUANT TOSUBCHAPTER F, CHAPTER 2252, TEXASGOVERNMENT CODE, VENDOR CERTIFIES ITISNOTENGAGED
INBUSINESSWITHIRAN, SUDAN, ORAFOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION. VENDOR ACKNOWLEDGES THIS
AGREEMENT MAYBETERMINATED IFTHISCERTIFICATION ISINACCURATE.  
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Description ofrequested services:  

CustomCottonharvesting onupto200acres (min140.00acres) ofproduction andsmalltestplots.  Vendorwill
provideallequipment andlabornecessary tocomplete theharvesting.   

TheAgencywillbechargedoneofthefollowingways:  
Aperpoundperacrecharge, or;  
Aminimumperacrecharge, whichever isgreater

PeriodofService:  
TheharvestperiodwillbeginonoraboutSeptember 14, 2018andcontinue intermittently forseveralmonths
thereafteruntiltheharvest iscomplete.  Thevendorshallbeavailableonanasneededbasisandwillperformeach
harvestwhenandasspecifiedbyTheAgency.  

Numberofacresisanestimate.  ThenumberofacresharvestedwillbeatthesolediscretionofTexasA&MAgriLife
Research.  

Location:  
Highway60, one (1) milewestoftheBrazosRiver

Please provide pricing atanestimated 156,250lbs:  

Perpound charge: __________________________  

Peracrecharge: ____________________________  

NOELMASON
BUYERII


